11/10/21, 1:04 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Fw: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SKG 6846U Ref: 261912 CAR

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Wed 10/11/2021 1:04 PM

To: 'Marvin Chia' <marvin.chia@mclarens.com>

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 October 2021 4:32 pm

To: Ziliang_Lim@sg.msig-asia.com <ZilLiang_Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SKG 6846U Ref: 261912 CAR

Dear Zi Liang,

Enclose Survey Report of SKG 6846U.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@]lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933
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